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Personal Protective Equipment 
Memorandum of Understanding 

 

The following uniform and equipment (known as the equipment) has been issued to you 
and is the property of The Federal Emergency Management Agency and The City of 
Virginia Beach. It is your responsibility to maintain this equipment in good condition. 
You shall notify the Program Manager or Task Force Leader if you damage your equipment 
in training or during a deployment so repair or replacement can be provided. 
 

Upon completion of service whether by resignation or removal from the Task Force, all equipment 

shall be returned in its entirety. The list of returned equipment will be compared with the list of 

issued equipment the Task Force has on file. The cost of the replacement of any missing equipment 

will be borne by you the member at the current replacement cost. Failure to return all equipment or 

provide finical restitution to the Task Force for missing equipment within 30 days of separation will 

constitute legal action against the member including but not limited to obtaining a bench warrant 

or wage garnishment. 
 

 
Dennis Keane 

District Chief 

Virginia Beach Fire Department 
 

Office 757.385.2020 

Direct 757.385.2022 

dkeane@vbgov.com 
 
 
 
 
 

         Signature: ____________________________________        Date____________



 

 

 


